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1W-211 ^ 
History - First section 
built about 1750 by James 

Childs; second unit 1785 by Charles 
French, IIIj Present Owner, Burling- 
ton County Trust Company, Moorestown, 
New Jersey    PEMOU^HCD 
Description - brick, front miscella- 
neous bondjjthe side walls anticipate 
the modern manner - every sixth row, 
with a few ^--^ exceptions, is a headei 
row;inside   r brick chimneys; roof 
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pitch, shingles; two /""^.and one-half stories 
References - French,    ^H.B. (compiler)      j 
Geneology of the Descendants of Thomas French Who- 
Came to .America from Nether Heyford,Northampton- 
shire, Englandt and Settled in Berllngtonf In the 
Province and County of West New Jersey/ of Which J 
fie Was One of the Original Proprietors Together 
wi th Wj11jam Penn,Edward Byllynge,Thoma s 011ive, 
Gawen Laurie and Qhters Two Volumes,Philadelphia,; 
Published by the Author, 1909-1913 

Material collected by Elizabeth and Frances 
Moffett f 
Walter S. Rutt ;  744 Broad Street 
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